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From: corphelp
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 10:56 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Reaity Net Media, LLC. - Document # LOS000008400
Importance: High

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Mauricio Osorno [mailto:mauricic@realtynetmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 10:07 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: websupport@realtynetmedia.com

Subject: Realty Net Media, LLC. - Document # L060000084C0

Importance: High e —

Good morning,

At your earliest convenience please update the following COMPANY items:

1. The correct company Mailing Address is:
7815 CAMINO REAL - SUITE 316
MIAMI FL 33143

2. Please correct MGR last name:
From OSIRNO to OSORNO

3. Please update the address of MGR (Mauricio Osorno) to:
OSORNO, MAURICIO

3350 SW 148TH AVENUE SUITE 110

MIRAMAR FL 33027

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Mauricio Osorno

Sr. Account Manager | Realty Net Media

3350 SW 148th Ave - Suite 110 | Miramar, Florida 33027
Direct: (305) 898-5177 | Fax: (305) 415-8319

Display More Listings & Attract More Buyers
"Find out what the buzz is about” - ReahiyNetMedia.com
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